
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Richard Derkevorkian, Assembly Member ~ 
February 18, 2021 

Ordinance 2021-09, Authorizing a Community Trail Management 
Agreement with Snomads, Inc. (Mayor) 

I am proposing the following amendments to Ordinance 2021-09 and the 
proposed Community Trail Management Plan 1: 

• Amend Section 3, as follows : 

SECTION 3. That the mayor is authorized, through the CTMA, to provide for 
the regulation of public uses on the trail facilities to [PROHIBIT] reasonably 
regulate the use of motorized wheeled vehicles on groomed trails during 
the winter season to prolong the investment of trail grooming and prevent 
trail damage. 

• Amend the Community Trail Management Plan, at page 4, as follows: 

Trail Usage Restrictions: 
Wheeled ATV/UTV or any motorized Off Road Recreational Vehicle (ORRV) 
are not authorized on groomed Snomads Managed CHS trails at any time 
that the wheeled vehicle is leaving visible tire depressions exceeding 1" 
depth and degrading the condition of the groomed trail during the Winter 
Months. Fat Tire bikes are permitted on CHS groomed Trails . 

Your consideration is appreciated. 

1 Please note the bold underl ined language is new and the bracketed strikeout language is to 
be deleted. 


